
HARRIS COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

1933 Hussion Street, Building #3 | 713.669-4514 P 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION 

 

 

ADDENDUM # 3       DATE: 3-23-2021  

ISSUED BY: Harris County Housing Authority 

AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION NUMBER: RFP 21-02  

Website Design Services 

THE DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS HAVE NOT 

CHANGED SINCE THE PREVIOUS ADDENDUM. 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS WILL BE POSTED BY APRIL 5, 2021.  PROPOSALS ARE 

DUE FRIDAY, APRIL 9, 2021, BY 5:00 p.m. 

THE SOLICITATION MENTIONED ABOVE IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH BELOW. 

PROPOSERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT PRIOR TO THE 

HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS BY SIGNING THIS FORM 

BELOW.  

All submissions must be emailed to melanie.fahey@hchatexas.org. Please note that the email 

system will reject submissions above 25MB. HCHA will not accept proposals by mail, 

telephone, facsimile, or handwritten proposals. Offerors are solely responsible for ensuring that 

their proposals are received by the time and date stated. Receipt by HCHA after the due date and 

time specified will be cause for rejection. 

Responses to questions concerning RFP 21-02: 

Question. Section 8.4 references developing a secure login portal. Could you elaborate 
on this portal? 

Response. The HCHA asks that the login/login portal used to edit the site be secured from 
unauthorized users. 

 
 

Question. Could you confirm how many pages you anticipate that the vendor will be 
required to migrate to your new site? 

Response. A site map is provided in the RFP to estimate pages to be transferred.  
 

 
Question. Would you be interested in a proposal that included new information 

architecture? 
Response. Yes, the HCHA is interested in recommendations for new information 

architecture. Vendors are encouraged to include this type of capability as an 
option for HCHA's consideration. 



 
 

Question. Please confirm if the vendor is expected to do all the Spanish content. 
Response. HCHA staff will provide all translation services for content pages. 
 

 
Question.  Are you comfortable with Google Translate capability? 
Response. No, this is not an acceptable translation solution. 
 

 
Question. Do you have native Spanish speakers that would help translate pages? 
Response. HCHA staff will provide all translation services for content pages. 

 
 

Question. Are you open to a SaaS solution that includes pricing for ongoing hosting, 
software updates, etc.?  Your current pricing table does not include these 
facets. 

Response. Vendors are invited to recommend alternative solutions that explain their 
efficacy and provide details regarding the associated cost. Vendors are 
encouraged to include this type of capability as an option for HCHA's 
consideration. 

 
 

Question. Can you kindly speak to your goals in ensuring that your website is user-
centered and takes into account how actual housing authority 
visitors/residents use the site? 

Response. The HCHA website receives approximately 10,000 unique visits in 15,000 sessions 
per month who spend 1 minute and 49 seconds on the site. The HCHA website 
site is meant to serve residents, landlords, and government entities and we 
would like to see an increase in returning users and time spent on site. 

 
 

Question. Our firm is privately held. We do not provide financial statements until 
selected as a finalist. Is that acceptable? 

Response. Financial Statements must be submitted with responses to the RFP. 
 

 
Question. Can you share how you are budgeting for the cost of doing user-testing, user-

research, and additional UX design? 
Response.  Proposers are encouraged to recommend solutions for user testing, 

implementation of analytic tracking, and additional user experience design with 
an explanation of the benefits of each service and cost for each. 

 

Question. The RFP requires that local telephone support be available during working 
hours for a period of two years. We use an email ticketing system so that our 
entire team can be notified of support requests, resulting in quicker response 



times during and outside working hours. Would that be sufficient, provided it 
is defined in detail in our proposal?  

Response. Yes, domestic support services and the solution proposed is acceptable. Please 
provide an indication of response times and available communications in an 
emergency. 

 

Question. Upon review of the Attachments, it appears that RFP Attachment I Section 3 

Policy and Sample Contract Section 7 Governing Law are geared towards the 

construction industry regarding the hiring and payroll reporting requirements 

and the training and employment requirements.  Do these sections apply to 

this procurement? 

Response. A non-construction Sample Contract has been provided at the end of this 

document. 

 

 
Question. Who is the current incumbent on this contract?  
Response. The HCHA is not under contract with a website services provider. 
 
 
Question. What is the budget allocated to this contract?  
Response. When procuring services, the HCHA does not provide budget information. 
 

 
Question. Is it a multiple-award contract? 
Response. No. The HCHA will select one vendor. 
 

 
Question. Can you please add me to any lists related to updates for the captioned RFP? 

Response. Please see the HCHA website as all amendments to this RFP will be posted on the 

HCHA website. 

 

Question. Whether companies from outside of the USA can apply for this?  
Response.  The HCHA seeks domestic vendors in response to this solicitation.  
 
 
Question. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Response. Meetings can be held via teleconference service. 

 
 

Question. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside the USA? 
Response. The HCHA seeks full-service domestic vendors in response to this solicitation.  
 
Question. Please let us know if there is a pre-proposal conference that is mandatory for 

us to attend? 



Response. The HCHA is not scheduling a pre-proposal conference. 
 
 
Question. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
Response. All proposals are required to be submitted via email.  
 

Question. We would like to take part in the Harris County Housing Website Redesign 
RFP. 

Response. Please download the RFP found at https://hchatexas.org/about-
us/business/openclosed-solicitations/ and follow the outlined specifications. 

 

Question. Could you please confirm if we can take part in it?  
Response. All qualified interested firms are invited to submit a response to the solicitation. 
 
 
Question. Is there a designated budget for this project? 
Response. When procuring services, the HCHA does not provide budget information. 
 

 
Question. Do you have a specific content management system (CMS) (i.e., WordPress, 

Drupal, etc.) that you plan to use for your website, or are you looking for 
vendors to suggest a platform? 

Response The HCHA is using WordPress but is looking for vendors to suggest a platform. 
 
 

Question. Should the cost of a CMS be included in the proposal?  
Response. The cost of all recommendations should be included. 
 
 
Question. Should the cost of hosting be included in the proposal? Do you expect your  

vendor to take on the responsibility for hosting the site? 
Response. Vendors may recommend hosting solutions and include the cost and benefits of 

the service. 
 
 
Question. How interested is HCHA in doing user-research for the site (i.e., working with 

potential users of the site to figure out what content, layout, design, etc., 
resonates with them.)? How much user research you desire will have a fairly 
significant impact on the cost. 

Response. These services are not a priority but may be included in the proposal with the 
benefits and costs clearly stated. 

 
Question: RFP / Proposal Timeline: It feels unrealistic that you will get ALL the vendor 

questions in and responded to in a timely enough fashion (particularly 
because Monday is a holiday) for vendors to be able to use your responses in a 

https://hchatexas.org/about-us/business/openclosed-solicitations/
https://hchatexas.org/about-us/business/openclosed-solicitations/


thoughtful way to develop our proposals. Any chance you can extend your 
deadline for receiving proposals?  

Response. The HCHA anticipates extending the deadline. Please see the HCHA website for 
an extension notice. 

 
 

Question. HCHA Project Team: Can you tell us who will be on the core project team from 
HCHA? 

Response. The project team will consist of HCHA department heads and will be managed by 
our Public Relations Officer. 

 
 

Question. Budget: What's the expected budget range for this project? You're requesting 
a significant amount of design layout support and may need a complex hosting 
option (see our question on sensitive info).  

Response. When procuring services, the HCHA does not provide budget information. 
 
 
Question. Content: We've noted you've said both that you will provide content and that 

the vendor will be responsible for "laying out" a number of pages. Can you 
clarify your expected deliverable here? Is the intent to have the vendor build 
the pages in the CMS?  

Response. The vendor will be creating pages and can recommend how content is offered 
and recommendations about the design of the site. The HCHA wants the ability 
to add content by staff after the design phase.  

 
 
Question. Multilingual: Are Spanish and English the only languages we should be 

thinking about, or does it also make sense to broaden that net to cover other 
major languages spoken in their county? (i.e., Vietnamese is spoken by 1.89% 
of your local population, Chinese by 1.13% of your local population, etc.) How 
is the county envisioning handling the translation into non-English languages? 
The most user-friendly experience is to hire a native speaker and have them 
translate the content. There are various technology options (that we're happy 
to explore together during discovery.), but I would like a sense your the 
intention. 

Response. Spanish is the primary second language used by our clients. The HCHA has native 
speakers to provide translations, and will HCHA will not use a technical option. 

 
 
Question. CMS / Technology Platform: It looks like you're currently on WordPress. Can 

you tell us some specific pain points you've got with the existing website? 
Response. The HCHA does not have full access to back-end features and cannot update 

some content.  Also, we need a solution that does not require coding. 
 
 

Question. Dashboard? Can you please clarify what you're looking for here? "Offeror 
must also provide a web-based, database-driven administration tool that 



allows critical management personnel to update content without directly 
accessing the source code." Is the intention to create something similar 
to what WordPress offers or different than that? 

Response. Yes, we do like the WordPress dashboard, but vendors with better 
recommendations may include them in their proposal. 

 
 

Question. Developers: Who built the current site, and are they bidding on this redesign 
project? If not, is there a reason you are parting ways with them? 

Response. The HCHA is not under contract with a website services provider. 
 
 
Question. Sensitive, Personal Info: In reviewing the forms on your current site, we 

noticed that some appear to be collecting potentially sensitive personal 
information. Going forward, we want to make sure that the solution we build 
is sufficiently protecting that information (from the point we collect it through 
to how your host is storing it) so that you aren't in violation of any HIPAA 
regulations. For your current website, is there anything on the site encrypting 
the form data or on the hosting end to meet HIPAA compliance?  

Response. Forms on the HCHA site are for download only.  Personal information is collected 
on a third-party site with responsibility for data security. 

 
 
Question. Brand / Design Guidelines: You've indicated that you'll share logos with the 

selected vendor, are there also existing brand or design guidelines we should 
be aware of?  

Response. We do not have Brand Guidelines at this time. 
 
 
Question. Analytics Data: Can you provide any data on how many site visits you're 

currently getting in a given year and which pages are the most visited? Does 
this change seasonally or remain relatively the same across any given year?  

Response. The HCHA website receives approximately 10,000 unique visits per month. Our 
homepage, waitlist and HCV pages are the most visited. We haven’t been 
collecting analytics long enough to determine seasonality. 

 
Question. Who built the current website(s)? 
Response. The HCHA is not under contract with a website services provider, and 

information regarding the original developer is unavailable. 
 
 
Question. If an outside vendor built the current website(s), who was it? 
Response. The HCHA is not under contract with a website services provider, and 

information regarding the original developer is unavailable. 
 
Question. If an outside vendor built the current site(s), have you maintained a 

relationship with them to-date? 



Response. The HCHA is not under contract with a website services provider and has not 
maintained a relationship with the current site's vendor. 

 
Question. If an outside vendor built the current site(s), how much did the county spend 

on the implementation? 
Response. The current site's implementation cost information is unavailable. 
 
 
Question. Can you confirm the current CMS in use for your website(s) is WordPress? 
Response. We are using WordPress. 
 
 
Question. What are some things you do like about the current CMS? 
Response. The HCHA likes the dashboard feature and the widget functions. 

 
 

Question. What are some things you do NOT like about the current CMS? 
Response. Our main issue is not having full access to back-end features and the inability to 

update/change some content.  Also, HCHA is looking for a website solution that 
does not require coding. 

 
 

Question. How many websites in total does your team have? 
Response. One. 

 
 

Question. The Description section mentions a preference for a "non-proprietary platform 
and Content Management System (CMS)" - can you confirm you prefer an 
open-source CMS? 

Response. The HCHA seeks an open-source CMS. 
 
 
Question. Do you have a pre-existing preference for CMS? If so, what? 
Response. The HCHA does not have a preference and seeks the recommendation of the 

vendor. 
 
 

Question. Are you open to changing CMS? 
Response. We are open to the change but request a compelling explanation of the benefits 

and costs. 
 
 
Question. What is the team's current annual expenditure for CMS software, hosting, 

maintenance, and support? 
Response. The HCHA does not provide current budget and/or cost information during the 

procurement process. 
 
 



Question. The RFP does not mention anything about the infrastructure on which the site 
will be built and where it will be hosted. Has the team thought about this at 
all? 

Response. The HCHA has a hosting agreement in place with GoDaddy  and has not 
considered making a change at this time.  

 
 

Question. Is the team open to a cloud-hosted solution? 
Response. The HCHA is open to a cloud-hosted solution, but the cost must be included in 

the RFP response. 
 

 
Question. What security compliance is required by the CMS and/or hosting? 
Response. HCHA needs security protection from unauthorized users.  Personal information 

is collected on a third-party site. 
 
 
Question. Is there a budget range you can share for this project? 
Response. When procuring services, the HCHA does not provide budget information. 

 
 
Question. What are some key integrations with the CMS? 
Response. The news feature on our homepage also populates the newsfeed, and the 

individual property pages all have a menu of our properties. 
 
 

Question. How are you defining success from a technical perspective for this project? 
(please use numbers where possible) 

Response. The HCHA's greatest need is to update content easily with a tool that is easy to 
use. 

 
 
Question. Can you please provide monthly web traffic numbers (to the closest 10,000 

pageviews is fine) 
Response. The HCHA is not currently collecting analytics. 
 
 
Question. Do you require 24/7 support access in the case of production-level (site 

availability) issues? 
Response. The HCHA requires support during business hours. 
 
 

Question. What is your preferred date to launch the new website(s)? 
Response. Section 4.0 states that the completion of the HCHA website is expected within 90 

days of contract execution. 
 



Question. Many of the website links on https://hchatexas.org/ go to 
https://www.socialserve.com/ with the same theme. Are all features and 
content on this second domain included in the scope of work? 

Response. No, it is not included in the RFP. 
 

 
Question. What was the budget for your last HCHA website redesign? How much do you 

currently spend on monthly/ annual maintenance, support plug-ins, and 
training?  

Response. When procuring services, the HCHA does not provide budget information. 
 

Question. What is your budget for the new website redesign? 
Response. When procuring services, the HCHA does not provide budget information. 
 

 
Question. Is there a preference for a specific CMS or programming language? 
Response. The HCHA does not have a preference and relies on the vendor's expertise to 

make a recommendation. 
 

 
Question. Should website hosting be included in this estimate? 
Response.  The HCHA has a hosting agreement in place with GoDaddy  and has not 

considered making a change at this time.  
 
 
 
Question. What is the average monthly site traffic to the website? 
Response. The HCHA is not currently collecting analytics. 

 
 

Question. Many Houston local government entities are switching to Drupal, some hosted 
and managed through Acquia. Is this a solution that you are familiar with, and 
are you interested in learning more about this? 

Response. The HCHA is not familiar with the solution and relies on vendors' expertise to 
make recommendations. 

 
 

Question. Section 4.0 states that the completion of the HCHA website is expected within 
90 days of contract execution. Is this timeline firm? 

Response. Yes, HCHA would like to launch the site in this timeframe. 
 

 
Question. Post-launch date, HCHA is looking for website support for two years? Can you 

describe a list of support items you are expecting?  
Response. See Management and Support under Section 4 of the RFP, but the main service 

the HCHA needs is for the selected vendor to address problems as they come up, 
provide guidance to staff on-site usage, and continue website enhancements as 
they are requested by HCHA.   

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__hchatexas.org_&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=0-WD9WdB8MNyjVi3z4n6a8fWFVMU6bxdmEXG8xjxlG8&m=HpAExKrJijJBNdZY13px9lIizkEk1r3Yp7LaOypaQWg&s=2XT46yXquRPSTJxByQzeNYTkxjQ1cCmK38LzRXRyL0o&e=
https://www.socialserve.com/


 
 

Question. RFP says HCHA will provide content; are we only to provide editing, or is there 
net new content to develop? 

Response. HCHA will edit existing content and draft new content as needed.  
 
 

Question. Is HCHA or the Offeror responsible for the final Spanish translation of the site? 
 Response. HCHA is responsible for the translation. 
 
 

Question. Is the website expected to meet ADA WCAG 2.1 and Section 508 compliance? 
Response. The HCHA is required to follow HUD's 508 Accessibility Standards of WCAG 2.0 

AA. 

 

Question. Do you have a list of technical requirements/integrations/etc. for the new 
HCHA website redesign? 

Response. HCHA would like to continue integrating the Homepage News and newsfeed, 
implement analytics tracking, and the property menu provided under each 
property page linked from HCHA properties. 

 
 

Question. Section 4.0 states that the completion of the HCHA website is expected within 
90 days of contract execution. Is this 90 days to design phase or launch? If 
launch, why is this the expected timeline? 

Response. HCHA would like to launch the redesigned website in 90 days from contract 
execution and have chosen this timeframe to discourage delays in the project. 

 
 
Question: Post-launch, HCHA is looking for website support for two years - can you 

please describe the type of support services you are looking for? (i.e., 
troubleshooting, bringing the site(s) back online, development enhancement, 
etc.) 

Response: See Management and Support under Section 4 of the RFP, but the main service 
the HCHA needs is for the selected vendor to address problems as they come up, 
provide guidance to staff on-site usage, and continue website enhancements as 
they are requested by HCHA. 

 
 
Question. What is the underlying or associated technology for the current HCHA 

Website? Would you like to stick with it or switch to a new one? 
Response. The HCHA is currently using WordPress but is open to change but requests a 

compelling explanation of benefits and costs. 
 

Question. Is the current HCHA website built as a custom web application or built using a 
web application framework like WordPress, Drupal, etc.? 

Response. The HCHA website is built in WordPress. 
 



 
Question. Are content maintenance and administration out of scope as HCHA will 

assume full responsibility after completing website development? 
Response. The HCHA will assume full responsibility for content management and site 

administration after the completion of website development. 
 

 
Question. How large is the amount of information being displayed on the website? What 

type of content is desired (text, video, audio, etc.)?  
Response. The site map is provided in the RFP to estimate the amount of content to be 

displayed. The HCHA site is mostly text, photos, and pdf downloads. There are 
only a few videos on the current site, but HCHA wants to provide more video 
content in the future. 

 
Question. How is the information being updated on the website currently? Are there any 

integrations?  
Response. Staff updates the site via the WordPress dashboard. The HCHA does not have 

any programs integrated into the site.  
 

 
Question. What is the desired or preferred option for updating content on the newly 

designed website?  
Response. The HCHA would like to update the site in a user-friendly interface rather than 

code. 
 
 

Question. Is there any current administration tool that is being used to update content 
on the website? 

Response. The HCHA site is using WordPress. 
 
 

Question. Is there any issue with the current website's responsiveness on any tablets or 
mobile devices? 

Response.  The site is mobile responsive, and the HCHA is unaware of any issues. 
 
 

Question. Are there any current roles for updating the content of the website presently? 
For example, author, contributor, moderator/reviewer, editor, publisher, etc.  

Response. The HCHA has not assigned roles; two HCHA staff have limited administrator 
access. 

 
 

Question. How is the current workflow being managed by the website? 
Response. One HCHA staff member is predominantly responsible for the generation of 

content and posting it to the site. 
 

Question. Is there any technology preference for in-house staff to efficiently and cost-
effectively update content and modify site design? 



Response. The HCHA wants staff to be able to update the site easily and without relying on 
coding. HCHA does not have a technology preference and relies on the vendor's 
expertise to make a recommendation. 

 
Question. As it is stated in the RFP document in the scope of work section that HCHA's 

website must be designed to function using a non-proprietary platform and 
content management system, so would WordPress or Drupal be a good 
option? 

Response. Yes. Also, the HCHA will consider other non-proprietary platforms. 
 
Question. Are there any specific compliances like WCAG, ADA, etc.?  
Response. The HCHA is required to follow HUD's 508 Accessibility Standards of WCAG 2.0 

AA. 
 

 
Question. As it is stated in the Design subsection under Website Design and Architecture, 

that HCHA will provide logos and a limited number of photographs and video, 
so photography, videography as well as content writing are out of scope and 
shall be the sole responsibility of HCHA? Please confirm.  

Response. The RFP does allow for a limited budget for the purchase of stock photographs.  
Otherwise, the HCHA is not relying on vendors to supply photos, video, or writing 
services. 

 
 

Question. Would there be any other language desirable besides English and Spanish for 
the newly designed website pages? Please confirm. 

Response. English and Spanish are the only languages the HCHA needs at this time. 
 

 
Question. Besides clients, landlords, and the citizens of Harris County, what users are 

there for the HCHA website? 
Response. The user list will also include politicians, service providers, vendors, consultants, 

developers, realtors, government officials, etc. 
 

 
Question. What are the branding guidelines and requirements for the new HCHA 

Website? 
Response. The HCHA does not have branding guidelines and is open to vendor 

suggestions/recommendations. 
 

Question. We found a couple of broken links on the "Find Housing Now" page: 
Search the housing database 
Post an available property 
How many broken links are there to be fixed? 

 Response. The HCHA will take responsibility for fixing broken links as they are identified. 
 

 



Question. How many web pages are there that are required to be redesigned from 
scratch? 

Response. The HCHA is relying on the expertise of vendors to make recommendations. 
 

 
Question. Are there any preferences or requirements for on-site work? Can the project 

for this RFP be executed remotely?  
Response. The HCHA does not require on-site work, but HCHA seeks only domestic vendors 

in response to this solicitation.  
 
 
Question. Creatively speaking, are you considering this a reskin of the current site or 

a full redesign? 

Response. The HCHA is considering this a full redesign. 

 
 

Question. How happy are you with your current brand (offline), or do you expect the 
website redesign to help inform an evolution of that brand? 

Response. We are looking for the redesign to help inform the evolution of the brand.  
 
 
Question. Does the website need to adhere to existing brand guidelines? 
Response.  We do not have guidelines at this time but are using the redesign to begin 

developing a unified communications presence. 
 
 
Question. Do you have an existing asset library we can pull from, or will we be sourcing 

those from stock? 
Response. The media library of our site is the HCHA's asset library.  The RFP includes a 

limited budget for stock photography. 
 
 
Question. Is there a desire for a highly interactive website with advanced transitions, 

animations, and graphics? 
Response. The HCHA would consider recommendations features that will make the site 

more engaging 
 
 

Question. Do you have a messaging framework to be used in creating site content? 
Response. The HCHA does not have a messaging framework but is developing this.  
 
 
Question. Should copywriting be included in the scope of this RFP? 
Response. Copywriting is not included in the scope of this RFP. 
 

 
Question. Do you have an existing SEO strategy, or is that part of the redesign 

engagement? 



Response. We do not have an SEO strategy but would like to receive an overview of the 
value added, if it would change the scope of the project and how much it would 
cost.  

 
 
Question. What level of ADA compliance do you expect for this site? 
Response. The HCHA is required to follow HUD's 508 Accessibility Standards of WCAG 2.0 

AA. 
 
 
 
Question. Are you anticipating all content from the existing site to migrated as is to the 

new site? Additionally, are you anticipating the need for new content creation 
to support the new architecture? If yes, is the agency responsible for creating 
that copy? 

Response. Yes, most of the content is expected to be migrated to the new site. The HCHA 
will create any new content recommended by the vendor. 

 
 
Question. How many days (turnaround time) will Harris County require for approvals on 

key deliverables? This will inform the schedule. 
Response. The HCHA will provide approvals in 5-7 days.  
 
 
Question. How many revision cycles are expected to be included for each key 

deliverable? (Wireframes, design comps, etc.) Typically, it's two revisions. 
Response. We expect two cycles for each key deliverable. 
 
 
Question. Will the site need to be reviewed by legal or any other department? If yes, is 

there a typical timeline required for those reviews during UAT? 
Response. Content will be reviewed before it is sent to the design firm.  However, a final 

review by legal will take place and will take approximately one week. 
 
 
Question. Are there any specific security requirements around content manager user 

login? (i.e., VPN Restrictions?) 
Response. Our site is hosted by a third-party and does not have VPN restrictions. 
 
 
Question. Are there any specific search requirements that you are looking for the 

platform to support? (i.e., Searching Files, Search Autocomplete, etc.) 
Response. The HCHA does want a search and/or autocomplete function on the site. 
 

 
Question. Does the website have any integrations that need to be considered as part of 

the initial 90-day implementation schedule? 
Response. No, the HCHA does not have other sites integrated into the site.  



 
   
Question. Are you currently using an external translation management solution or 

vendor? 
Response. The HCHA will use staff to provide translation services. 
 
 
Question. Are your pages translated 1:1, or do you have unique pages in specific 

languages? 
Response. The HCHA will start with a few key pages and will add additional pages to the 

site over time. 
 
 
Question. How is your content team structured? Do you have separate teams managing 

content in each country or for each language? 
Response. The HCHA staff manages the site and creates/translates and posts content. 

 
 
Question. Are you going to provide translations for every page or are you looking for a 

machine translation service to handle translations for you? 
Response. The HCHA will provide translations. 

 
 
Question. Do we need to consider SocialServe.com in any part of our scoping from 

strategy, design, development, or maintenance, given that there are multiple 
services that are supported by it? If so, what are the expectations around this 
platform? 

Response. SocialServe.com is not part of the scope of services. 
 
 

Question. Do you have requirements around uptime support and monitoring? Are you 
looking for support coverage beyond 9-5? 

Response. We are looking for support from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. 
 

 
Question. Do you have a hosting vendor selected, or are you open to recommendations?  
Response. The HCHA has a hosting agreement in place with GoDaddy  and has not 

considered making a change at this time.  
. 
 
 
Question. For analytics, are there any key dashboards that need to be replicated for the 

newly migrated website? Or Google Tag Manager set up that we should be 
aware of? 

Response. The HCHA site does not have dashboards that need to be replicated. 
 
 

Question. Avg. Monthly Unique Visits (Sessions in GA)? 

http://socialserve.com/
http://socialserve.com/
http://socialserve.com/
http://socialserve.com/


Response. The HCHA website receives approximately 10,000 unique visits per month. 
 
 
Questions. External integrations that require dedicated outbound IP ranges? 
Response. The HCHA site does not have external integrations. 
 

 
Questions. Additional security considerations on platform infrastructure? 
Response. As long as the proper steps are taken to secure a server are taken, most widely 

used back-end infrastructures are plenty secure for this type of application. 

. 
 
 

Questions. Composition of development resources maintaining the site? 
Response.  HCHA staff manages the site to create content and post. 
 
 
Questions. External email requirements? Existing SMTP server? 
Response. . 

Incoming external emails are checked against DMARC DKIM SPF security 
standards. If they do not pass they will be flagged as spam. It is possible to utilize 
our current email platform as an SMTP server. 

 
 
 

Questions. We have a teaming partner that is an SBA 8a Economically Disadvantaged 
Woman Owned Small Business. Will those Federal credentials meet the 
MBE/WBE requirements, or is local recognition also required? 

Response. An EDWOSB  partner can meet the requirement MBE/WBE; however, we would 
like to see a local/state MBE/WBE designation. 

 
 
Question. Are you able to share budget expectations on the initial 3-month build? 
Response. When procuring services, the HCHA does not provide budget information. 

 
 

Question. What is your budget for hosting? 
Response. When procuring services, the HCHA does not provide budget information. 
 
Question. Do you have a budget for ongoing support, and are you looking for dedicated 

resources or a retainer model? 
Response.  
 The HCHA does not have a budget for this at this time but estimates a need for 

between 5 and 10 hours of support per month. 
 
 
Question. Does HCHA have a budget range that it can share with vendors for this 

project?  



Response. When procuring services, the HCHA does not provide budget information. 
 
 
Question. Do vendors need a GSA schedule contract in order to be considered for this 

opportunity?  
Response. No. 
 
 
Question. Is HCHA open to a cloud-hosted solution, or is on-premise installation 

preferred?  
Response. The HCHA is open to a cloud-based or on-premise solution but needs an 

explanation of each model's benefits and cost. 
 
 
Question. For searching housing and posting properties, can vendors assume that the 

site will continue to integrate with socialserve.com via links, redirects, and 
embeds? There will be no direct data integration?  

Response. This is correct. 
 
 
Question. Are there any 3rd party platforms and databases that require direct 

integration? If so, what are the use case scenarios and integration 
requirements?  

Response. The HCHA does not need data integration. 
 
 
Question. Will HCHA provide the selected vendor with access to the current WordPress 

system and all documents/images for content migration?  
Response. Yes, the selected vendor will have access to the current site and assets. 
 
 
Question. How does HCHA currently manage documents/files that are available for 

download from the website(s)? Stored within WordPress?  
Response. All documents and photos are stored within WordPress. 
 
 
Question. How does the HCHA currently manage/host images for the website(s)? Stored 

within WordPress?  
Response. The HCHA uses a third-party site to collect documents from clients. 
 
 
Question. For video content, is all the content hosted by YouTube or Vimeo, or is some 

video content hosted internally?  
Response. Video content is stored within WordPress. 
 
 



Question. Is HCHA open to using Google Translate for language translation to Spanish for 
page content, or will the Spanish language content be provided by HCHA to 
the vendor for content creation?  

Response. The HCHA will provide translations. 
 
 
Question. Will any citizens require a login to access any private areas of the site, or is 

everything public access? 
Response. Everything is public access. 

 

Question. When do proposers need to sign and date the Addendum as soon as possible, 

or should they include the signed Addendum as a part of their submission? 

 
Response. The signed addendum confirmation should be submitted with the vendor’s 

proposal.  

 

Question. If we have already submitted a proposal for the original date, can we revise it 

based on the answers posted on the 26th? 

Response. Proposals may be updated and resubmitted before the new due date. 

 

Question. If we have already sent our proposal, are we all set? 

Response. Vendors who have already submitted proposals should review and update their 

submission based on the RFP and all amendments inclusive of Q and A’s issued. 

 

Question. Just checking in to see if this is still due today or if an extension will be granted 

given the circumstances? 

Response. The new due date and time for the RFP proposals are April 9, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. 

 

Question. I was checking the website for those questions and did not see the 

amendments. Can you provide those?  

Response. All amendments are available at https://hchatexas.org/about-

us/business/openclosed-solicitations/. 

 

Question. Do I submit it to you directly? 

Response. Submit all proposals by email to melanie.fahey@gmail.com. 

 

https://hchatexas.org/about-us/business/openclosed-solicitations/
https://hchatexas.org/about-us/business/openclosed-solicitations/
mailto:melanie.fahey@gmail.com


 

___________________       __________________ 

Proposer/Respondent 

Name          Date 

 

 

____________________ 

Signature 

  



 

  



 


